Eric Fryson

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Docket No.: 130009-El

Clark, Eileen <Eileen.Clark@pgnmail.com>

Tuesday, April 30, 2013 9:52 AM

Filings@psc.state.flLus

Keino Young; 'bryan.anderson@fpl.com’; ‘jessica.cano@fpl.com’;
'‘Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com’; 'Samuel.Miller@Tyndall.af.mil’; ‘schef@gbwlegal.com’;
‘vkaufman@moylelaw.com’; 'jmoyle@moylelaw.com’; 'J. R. Kelly (Kelly jr@leg.state.fl.us)’;
'Rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us’; 'jbrew@bbrslaw.com’; Michael Walls
(mwalls@carltonfields.com); Bernier, Matthew (Carlton Fields);
'RMiller@pcsphosphate.com’; 'jwhitlock@enviroattorney.com’;
‘gdavis@enviroattorney.com’

Docket No.: 130009-EI

Notice of Name Change.pdf

In re: Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause

a. Person responsible for this electronic service:
Dianne M. Triplett
Duke Energy Florida, Inc.

PO Box 14042

St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042

b. Document being served on behalf of Duke Energy Florida, Inc.

c. There are a total of two (2) pages.

d. The document attached for electronic service is: Progress Energy Florida’s Notice of Name Change.

Eileen Clark
Sr. Legal Secretary
Duke Energy Florida

John Burnett, Deputy General Counsel
Dianne Triplett, Associate General Counsel

Phone: 727-820-5785

e-mail: eileen.clark@duke-enerqy.com
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

InRe: Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause Docket No. 130009-EI

Filed: April 30,2013

PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA’S
NOTICE OF NAME CHANGE

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. hereby files this notice of its company name change in the
above docket. Pursuant to the merger of Duke Energy and Progress Energy, Progress Energy

Florida has officially changed its name to Duke Energy Florida, Inc. d/b/a Duke Energy.

Respectfully submitted,

By:_/s/ Dianne M. Triplett

Dianne M. Triplett

Associate General Counsel
Duke Energy Florida, Inc.
Post Office Box 14042

St. Petersburg, Florida 33733
Telephone: 727.820.4692
Facsimile: 727.820.5519
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

1 HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished via

electronic mail to the following this 30th day of April, 2013. .

/s Dianne M. Triplett —

Florida Power & Light Company
215:S. Monroe Street, Suite §10
Tallahassee, FL 32301

ken hoffman l.com

Capt. Samuel Miller, USAF
Federal Executive Agencies
c/o AFLSA /JACL-ULT
139 Barnes Drive, Suite |
Tyndall AFB, FL 32403

samuel miller@tyndall.af.mil

Florida Retail Federation

Robert Scheffel Wright

¢/o Gardner, Bist, Wiener Law Firm
1300 Thomaswood Drive
Tallahassee, FL. 32308

schefl@gbwlegal.com

Vicki Kaufman

John Moyle, Jr.

Keefe Law Firm

118 N. Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL. 32301
vkaufman@kagmiaw.com
jmoyle@kagmiaw.com

Attormmey

Keino Young, Esq. JR. Kelly
Florida Public Service Commission Charles J, Rehwinkel
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. Office of Public Counsel
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 c¢/o The Florida Legislature
kyoung@psc.state.fl.us 111 West Madison Street, Room 812

Tallahassee, Florida 32399
Bryan Anderson, Esq. Kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us
Jessica Cano, Esq. rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us
Florida Power & Light
700 Universe Boulevard James W. Brew, Esq.
June Beach, FL 33408-0420 c/o Brickfield Law Firm
brvan.anderson co ;gzsl Thon‘:las ;l?rﬂ‘ersorl St., NW

. oor, West Tower

Jessica.cano@fpl.com Washington, DC 20007
Ken Hoffman jbrew@bbrslaw.com

J. Michael Walls, Esq.
Blaise N. Gamba, Esq.
Carlton-Fields Law Firm
P.O. Box 3239

Tampa, FL 33601-3239

mwalls@caritonfields. com
bgamba@carltonfields.com

Matthew Bernier, Esq.
Carlton Fields Law Firm
215 S. Monroe St., Suite 500
Tallahassee, FL. 32301
mbernier@carltonfields:.com

Randy B. Miller

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc.
Post Office Box 300

White Springs, FL 32096

RMiller@pcsphosphate.com

Southern Alliance for Clean Energy
¢/o James S. Whitlock / Gary A. Davis
Gary A. Davis & Associates

P.O. Box 649

Hot Springs, NC 28743
jwhitlock@enviroattorn m

gdavis@enviroattorney.com




